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Duchek, Michael
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From: VanDenHeuvel, Mike

Sent: ‘ Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:48 AM

To: Duchek, Michael

Subject: RE: Amendment

Looks good to me. Thanks, Mike!

Mike VanDenHeuvel
Office of Rep. Dianne Hesselbein

Assistant Democratic Leader
(608) 266-5340

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:40 AM

To: VanDenHeuvel, Mike <Mike.VanDenHeuvel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment

Is this language OK?

This section does not apply to a proposed rule that is required in order to comply with any federal
law or any order from the federal government.

Mike Duchek

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-0130
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE BILL 15
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by senate substitute

amendment 1, as follows:
o

1. Page 13, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 14, line E}fgnd substitute:

“(4) This sectior\l/does not apply to a proposed rule that is required in order to
comply with a federal law or an order from the federal government.”.

(END)



